8.2 Proposed Race Schedule 2023

B Snyman requested all QRPF representatives to go back to the clubs and provide proposed schedules at the next Management committee meeting on 5 September. These Proposals will be ratified by the management committee and options will be provided for the members to Vote at the special general meeting in October.

8.3 LCPC Breeders plate Clock Reading

The Clock reading for first Morven on second series is scheduled 3 September. M McCarthy requested if Logan City Pigeon Club would be able to clock read on Sunday 4 September 2022 to cater for the prize giving of their Annual Breeders plate. The management committee has agreed to this request. All other clubs will clock read as per schedule.

9. Date of next meeting

The next management meeting will be held at the Rod Hatherly Building Monday 5 September 2022 at 7.30 PM.

10. Close

The meeting was closed at 7.42 PM. B Snyman Honorary Secretary QRPF Inc.

Management Meeting to be held in the QRPF Fed shed at 7.30 PM on 1 August 2022

Queensland Racing Pigeon Federation Inc.

1. President's opening remarks

The Vice President opened the meeting at 7.20 PM and welcomed everyone to the committee meeting.

Present: B Snyman, C Porter, R Walker, B. Mair, M McCarthy, J Profke & W Garner

2. Apologies

W Reese, C Redpath, D Nester & A Owens

3. Minutes of the previous meeting

Minutes from the Management committee Meeting held on 4 July was read by the President. Moved and accepted as true by J Profke Seconded by C Porter. **Carried**

4. Inward Correspondence

- 1. LCPC 4 September clock Reading (General business)
- 2. Highfield Pigeon Association Transport

5. Outward Correspondence

Emailed minutes of the Management committee Meeting held 4 July 2022 to members and clubs. Moved to accept Correspondence by W Garner, Seconded by J Profke. **Carried**

6. Treasurer's report

The financial statement was presented by B Snyman for July 2022. The account balance is \$ 104192.25 Moved to be accepted by B Snyman Second by B Mair. **Carried**

7. Business Arising from the Minutes

7. 1 ANRPB National race

J Profke presented a Flyer with entry sheet. All Entry sheets and entry fees need to be paid to the ANRPB. The QRPF will only provide Transport to Quilpie race point and is working with ANRPB to arrange crate pick up points. The Entry sheet will be emailed to all relevant organisations. Please if wish any more info please email Jeff on Jprofke@gmail.com

7. 2 Highfields Pigeon Association Transport

Highfields have responded with more enquiries with regards to pick up. The management committee has discussed this at length and the QRPF secretary will communicate the additional condition and continue communications with Highfields Pigeons Association.

8. General Business

8.1 QRPF Trainers

R Walker requested if it would be possible to get a report of the trainer's release. B Snyman outlined that the liberation team only report the Race release and the time trainers will be released.